

## **11.1. MINUTES - DISABILITY INCLUSION ACCESS REFERENCE GROUP - 29 JUNE 2023**

Attachment Titles:

1. Minutes - Disability Inclusion Access Reference Group - 29 June 2023

**Attachment 1 - 20230629 - Minutes - Disability Inclusion Access Reference Group**



**Notice of Meeting**

**DISABILITY INCLUSION ACCESS  
REFERENCE GROUP COMMITTEE**

Thursday, 29 June 2023 at 11:00 AM  
Via Video Link

**MINUTES**

**1. COMMENCING AT:.....2**

**2. PRESENT:.....2**

**3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO COUNTRY: .....2**

**4. APOLOGIES: .....2**

**5. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST: .....2**

**6. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: .....2**

    6.1. MINUTES - DISABILITY INCLUSION ACCESS REFERENCE GROUP - 27 APRIL 2023  
        .....2

**7. BUSINESS ARISING:.....2**

**8. AGENDA ITEMS: .....3**

    8.1. DISABILITY INCLUSION ACCESS REFERENCE GROUP COMMITTEE - MATTERS -  
        29 JUNE 2023.....3

**9. GENERAL BUSINESS: .....3**

**10. NEXT MEETING: .....4**

---

**1. COMMENCING AT:**

---

11.38am

**2. PRESENT:**

---

**Voting Members:** Catherine Anderson (Kurrajong), Christine Webb (Tumut Community Association), Sonia Rattey (Connect me Counselling), Kerein Mullins (Intereach) and Fiona Scott (Valmar), and Martin Brown

**Staff Delegate:** Lisa McAuliffe - (SVC Community Development Officer)

**In attendance:** Kylie McKenzie - (SVC Events & Grants Officer), Allison Dennis - (SVC Manager Community & Childrens Services), Amanda Lewies - (SVC Community Services Coordinator)

**3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO COUNTRY:**

---

An acknowledgement of the traditional custodians of the land was delivered by Martin Brown.

**4. APOLOGIES:**

---

Nil.

Absent: Cllr Trina Thomson

**5. DECLARATION OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:**

---

Nil.

**6. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:**

---

**6.1. MINUTES - DISABILITY INCLUSION ACCESS REFERENCE GROUP - 27 APRIL 2023****DIA.05/23 RESOLVED:**

THAT:

1. The Minutes of the Disability Inclusion Access Reference Group meeting held on 27 April 2023 be received.

Christine Webb /Catherine Anderson

CARRIED

**7. BUSINESS ARISING:**

---

**Pathway between Currawong Road to the Bull Paddock Tumut**

The committee discussed concerns about the hazard and risk to the community having to walk and ride mobility scooters on the Snowy Mountain Highway due to no footpath from Currawong Road to the Bull Paddock. Apart from heavy community traffic the pathway is also used by residents of the Murray Glen Village. Committee members advised that this has been an ongoing problem and raised with Council several times in the past. A list of pathways to be completed was recently listed on Council Facebook page and this pathway was not included.

---

Minutes of the Meeting of the Disability Inclusion Access Reference Group Committee held in Via Video Link on Thursday, 29 June 2023

Page 2

**DIA.06/23 RESOLVED:**

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

1. Write a letter to Council regarding a pathway between Currawong Road to the Bull Paddock Tumut. Martin to write the letter.

Fiona Scott/Christine Webb

CARRIED

**Accessible toilet for hire**

Information provided to the committee - Riverina Ensuite Hire - Sonia will get in touch regarding hiring inclusive and accessible ensuites for events in the region to possible hire for their events.

**8. AGENDA ITEMS:****8.1. DISABILITY INCLUSION ACCESS REFERENCE GROUP COMMITTEE - MATTERS - 29 JUNE 2023****DIA.07 RESOLVED:**

THAT THE COMMITTEE:

1. Receive the report Disability Inclusion Access Reference Group Committee Matters - 29 June 2023.
2. Review and discuss the report on Disability Inclusion Access Reference Group Committee Matters - 29 June 2023.

Christine Webb /Catherine Anderson

CARRIED

**8.1 Disability Inclusion Action Plan (DIAP) - Year 1 Actions - Progress report**

The Committee thought that the information in the report was easy to read and were pleased to be presented with progress notes during the implementation of the DIAP.

**8.2 Event and Grants Officer - Accessible and inclusive events**

Events and Grant Officer spoke to the committee about events. The committee provided information to consider when planning events that are inclusive and accessible.

**9. GENERAL BUSINESS:**

1. International Day of People with Disabilities - 3 December 2023 - Picnic Day/BBQ in Tumbarumba. Committee members to liaise with Community Development Officer regarding an Acknowledgment event for Carers. Social Inclusion week - December 2023
2. Tumut Community Association advocating to have an accessible toilet installed between Tumut and Wagga
3. No accessible toilets in the Rotary Pioneer Park. Is it possible to have the Pool toilets made available for the community to use.

**RECOMMENDATION:****THAT COUNCIL:**

**1. Open the accessible toilet at the Tumut Swimming pool for the community to access.**

**2. Notify committee of the outcome**

Christine Webb / Kerein Mullins

**CARRIED**

**10. NEXT MEETING:**

---

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting closed at 12.53pm.

The next meeting will be held on the 24th August 2023 commencing at 11.30am Online via teams.